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ADDENDUM NO 1 

Issued October 24, 2017 

 

FROM: Seattle Housing Authority 

  Mel Henley 

190 Queen Anne Avenue North 

P.O. Box 19028 

Seattle, WA 98109 

 

TO:  All Planholders 

 

This Addendum No. 1, containing the following revisions, additions, deletions and/or clarifications, is 

hereby made a part of the Contract Documents for the above-named project.  Bidders shall take this 

Addendum into consideration when preparing and submitting their response to this solicitation. Receipt 

of this Addendum shall be acknowledged by inserting its number in the space provided in Section 00300 

Bid Form. Failure to do so may deem the proposer as non-responsive.  

 

NOTE: 

The Bid Due Date has been changed to no later than 1:00 PM on November 1, 2017. 

 

The following are attached to, and hereby made part of this Addendum No. 1.   

 

 Volume 1:  Division 01, Section 00830 – Wage Rate Schedule 

 Pre – Bid Walkthrough sign-in sheet 

 

1. CHANGES TO PROJECT MANUAL 

 

Volume 1, Division 0, Section 00020 – Pre Bid Information  

- Revise Section 00020 Pre-Bid Information, Part 1.05A Bid Submittal: 

o Delete in its entirety and Insert: 

Sealed bids must be received for this project by the Seattle Housing Authority (SHA) at its 

offices at 190 Queen Anne Avenue North (5
th

 Floor, Reception), Seattle, Washington  

98109, no later than 1:00 PM on November 1, 2017.  Bids received after 1:00 PM will not 

be accepted or read.  Faxed bids will not be accepted. 

 

Volume 1 Division 0, Section 00830 – Wage Rate Schedule 

- Replace Wage Rate Schedule with WA1700116 Residential Modification 9 Dated 

10/13/2017 as attached 

 

2. ANSWERS TO SUBMITTED QUESTIONS 

 

Q. Will there be designated parking available for the installer(s) at each site? 

 

A. we will work with property management to arrange for parking 

 

Q. Will there be a designated covered work area (10X10) at each site? 
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A. it’s not a guarantee, but will work with property management for work area locations   

 

Q. Will there be restroom availability at each site? 

 

A. yes 

 

Q. What are the hours and days of service? 

 

A. Monday thru Friday, 8:00 AM. 5:00 PM. excluding SHA holidays   

 

Q. Units with tubs, will this be a different scope? Or a replacement to a shower? 

 

A. owner will review units before contacting contractor, , we do not anticipate scope change 

 

Q. ADA units and flat floors, will this be a different scope or a replacement? 

 

A. owner will review units before contacting contractor we do not anticipate changes to ADA units 

   

  

Q. Walls that are not tile, will this be a different scope or a replacement? 

 

A. owner will review units before contacting contractor, the scope may change through change 

order depending on the unit 

 

 

Q. Existing shower pans that are rotten and/or rot around the pan, will we have the option to replace 

rather that cover?  

 

A. owner will review units before contacting contractor, property management will review options  

 

Q. Can there be a minimum per PO and a minimum per building? 

 

A. yes 

 

Q. What is the length of the contract, and what is the renewal? 

 

A. one year, with an additional four year option  

 

Q.  I am accessing the bxwa website for the project referenced above.  There are only the Invitation To 

Bid, Vol 1 & Vol Specs and it says No Plans.  Are there any drawings for this project?  

 

A. it may be possible to locate building floor plans. 

 

 

End of Addendum No. 1 
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